








email immediately.
 
 

From: @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 12:56 PM
To: Vendor Data Services <cfog.vendordataservices@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 20210209, EX (SH) - SHANGHAVI, SHIL t/a CHATTERBOX PUBLIC SPEAKING - Request
for further information – REF:  [SEC OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,
 
My apologies for using the old form.
 
Regards
 

 
 | Department of Defence  

 | 
 
 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
 
 

From: @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of Vendor Data Services
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 5:25 AM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Subject: 20210209, EX (SH) - SHANGHAVI, SHIL t/a CHATTERBOX PUBLIC SPEAKING - Request for
further information – REF  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

To Avoid Duplication Of Your Request 
Please use the "Reply All" button and ensure you leave the reference number in the

'Subject' line
Your original documentation has been attached for your reference  

 
 
Good Morning
 
Your request has been received by Vendor Data Service Centre, however we are unable to action it
as it does not meet current Department of Defence audit requirements.
 
The AE735 has the following omissions/errors:
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s33(a)(i)&(ii)

s33(a)(i)&(ii)

s33(a)(i)&(ii)

s33(a)(i)&(ii) s22

s47E(d)

s33(a)(i)&(ii)

s47G

s47G





OFFICIAL
Please see the attached AE 735 form for processing.
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
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ABN last updated: 23 Jun 2020 Page 1 of 1 Record extracted: 03 Feb 2021

Disclaimer
The Registrar makes every reasonable effort to maintain current and accurate information on this site. The Commissioner of Taxation
advises that if you use ABN Lookup for information about another entity for taxation purposes and that information turns out to be
incorrect, in certain circumstances you will be protected from liability. For more information see disclaimer

Current details for ABN 60 130 338 927

ABN details
Entity name: SHANGHAVI, SHIL

ABN status: Active from 01 Jul 2018

Entity type: Individual/Sole Trader

Goods & Services Tax (GST): Registered from 01 Jul 2018

Main business location: WA 6004

Business name(s)

Business name From

CHATTERBOX PUBLIC SPEAKING 13 Sep 2018
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